

Oluwafemifola Onaade

oonaade@vols.utk.edu

SUMMARY

Medical doctor with experience in public health practice and full certification from the Medical and Dental Council of Nigeria. Excellent verbal and written communication skills. Highly organized, analytical, and energetic, with strong background working in rural communities, and low-income populations.

EDUCATION

Master of Public Health	Expected 2020
University of Tennessee, Knoxville USA	
Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery	2015
Igbinedion University, Okada, Nigeria	

CERTIFICATION AND LICENSES

Certificate of Full Registration	2017
Medical and Dental Council of Nigeria	
Leadership and Management in Health	2017
University of Washington, USA	

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graduate Research Assistant	Aug. 2018 - Present
Department of Public Health, University of Tennessee Knoxville, USA	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Conducting critical literature review.• Assisting with the development of syllabus and instructional materials for Student Outbreak Rapid Response Training course.• Scheduling and organizing course instructors' meetings.• Assisting with end of semester evaluation of student's training.• Developing and implementing strategies to publicize the Graduate Certificate in Food Safety.• Developing the Student Outbreak Rapid Response Training into an online course.	
Graduate Research Assistant, Maternal and Child Health Research Group	May 2019 - July 2019
Department of Public Health, University of Tennessee Knoxville, USA	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Developed intervention protocol and surveys for pilot feasibility randomized controlled trial.• Recruited study participants.• Collected research data from study participants.	
Medical Doctor	May 2017 – April 2018
Department of Public Health, Federal Medical Centre, Asaba, Nigeria	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Provided inpatient and outpatient clinical care.• Conducted rounds to monitor patient progress and recovery.• Implemented policies of national tuberculosis and leprosy control program.• Provided treatment, prevention, and care for people living with HIV/AIDS as part of the United States' PEPFAR program in Nigeria.• Managed community awareness and sensitization programs in rural areas on infectious diseases.• Coordinated and implemented policies towards infection control/public health issues within the hospital community.	

- Oversaw the running of the occupational health clinic in the hospital.
- Collection of public health research data.

Intern Medical Doctor

Dec. 2015 – Mar. 2017

State Specialist Hospital Akure, Nigeria

- Provided outpatient and inpatient care.
- Conducted rounds to monitor patient progress and recovery.
- Coordinated intern doctors.
- Presented patient cases during departmental meetings.
- Organized and participated in free medical outreaches to rural communities.
- Implemented policies to reduce incidences of maternal mortality and morbidity in Ondo State, Nigeria.

Medical Doctor

Oct. 2015 – Dec. 2015

Olumorin Specialist Clinic, Ado Ekiti, Nigeria

- Provided inpatient and outpatient clinical care.
- Coordinated antenatal care program to improve pregnancy outcomes.
- Supervised nursing assistants.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION

Member, American Public Health Association	2019
Member, Tennessee Public Health Association	2019
Member, Nigerian Medical Association	2017

SKILLS and PROFICIENCIES

- Writing and critical Literature review
- Word processing with Microsoft Word
- Presentation with Microsoft PowerPoint
- Data processing and statistics with SPSS, SAS, Epi Info and Microsoft Excel
- Critical thinking and creativity
- Resiliency
- Teamwork
- Leadership

AWARD

Philanthropic Educational Organization International Peace Scholarship Award	2019
--	------

UNIVERSITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICE

- | | |
|---|------|
| • Proctor, Disease Detectives Tournament, Tennessee Science Olympiad | 2019 |
| • General support volunteer Remote Area Medical | 2019 |
| • Student Representative, MPH Academic Program Committee, University of Tennessee | 2018 |
| • Member Public Health Graduate Student Association, University of Tennessee | 2018 |